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Ruwan Gamage

From: Ruwan Gamage

Sent: 23 April 2024 14:53

To: W. R. F. & Sons Logistics Ltd

Subject: FW: VN202 Oxygen meters for calibration from OrganOx - April 2024

Vandagraph Ltd.
15 Station Road
Cross Hills
Keighley

West Yorkshire
BD20 7DT

United Kingdom

From: Ruwan Gamage

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 12:43 PM

To: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk

Cc: info@vandagraph.co.uk; Steven Griffiths <Steven.Griffiths@organox.com>
Subject: VN202 Oxygen meters for calibration from OrganOx - April 2024

Hi Ryan,

As you might remember, we agreed to get our oxygen meters calibrated from you in future, so | do have 3X
VN202 need calibration/ attention at the moment. Their serial numbers are;

1. 01344
2. 00822
3. 00821

Can | send them you your workshop for initial inspections/ quotation? | would like them to be fitted with a new
oxygen sensor before calibrating, and also be tested for a full range (up to 100% O2) during the testing process.

Many Thanks,

Ruwan Gamage
Product Support Manager

Organ®x

Direct:  +44(0) 1865 632044

+44 (0) 7481 589695
+44(0) 7917117189

Website:  www.organox.com

OrganOx Limited (“OrganOx”) is registered in England and Wales with registration number 06557113 and registered office at 9400 Garsington Road, Oxford Business Park,
Oxford, OX4 2HN, UK. OrganOx’s UK office is at the Magdalen Centre, Oxford Science Park, Robert Robinson Avenue, Oxford, OX4 4GA, UK.



